
  

   

To: Streett, Mary [EEE bp.com] 
From: Cochrane, Phil[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 
Sent: Tue 21/09/2021 5:39:20 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Awareness: AP! CEO Mike Sommers Economic Club Speech in PA 
9-22-21 Mike Sommers flyer.pdf   

From: Miner, Robert BS bp .com> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 12:07 PM 

To: Borowski, Mark EE @ bp.com>; Hicks, Joshua Bb p.com>; Fielder, JP Eo bp.com>; 

Cochrane, Phil EE bp .com>; Magallanes, Downey @bp.com> 

Cc: Ellis, Joe EEE bp.com> 

Subject: Awareness: AP! CEO Mike Sommers Economic Club Speech in PA 

Mike Sommers will speak a webinar sponsored by the Economic Club of Pittsburgh tomorrow. | reached out for more information 

on his speech.   

Redacted - First Amendment 

      
From: Brooke Sours MD api.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:41 AM 

To: ‘Communications Committee’ Who listserve.api.org) HD listserve.api.org> 

Subject: API CEO Mike Sommers Economic Club Speech in PA 
  

Dear Members of the Communications Committee, 

As we kick off Climate Week and continue our strategic push around Fall inflection points, this Wednesday, September 22, AP] CEO 

Mike Sommers will be giving remarks at the Economic Club of Pittsburgh to highlight the industry’s commitment to shaping a lower 

carbon future. Please see the attached flyer for more details and visit econclubpgh.com to register and watch. 

Thank you, 

Brooke Sours 

Director, Integrated Communications 

   GE api.org 
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